
Eschberger ­ DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Prowers Aggregate LOC Bond
JC York <jcyork@j­tconsulting.com> Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 10:50 AM
To: "Coria ­ DNR, Barbara" <barbara.coria@state.co.us>
Cc: Wally Erickson ­ DNR <Wally.Erickson@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger ­ DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Amy
Heckenlively <Amy@cacompanies.com>, Todd Lambert <todd@cacompanies.com>

Barbara –

 

A㬀氄ached are the scanned agreements that we have received back to date, as well as the le㬀氄ers cer㬀넃fied mail
receipts. We hand delivered the Centurytel (Century Link) le㬀氄er and they had someone sign for receiving it which is
also a㬀氄ached. Let me know if you have any ques㬀넃ons.

 

Regards,

 

J.C.

 

J.C. York, P.E.

 

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

 

Office:  (303) 857­6222

Mobile: (970) 222­9530

FAX:    (303) 857­6224

 

From: JC York [mailto:jcyork@j­tconsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2016 1:26 PM
To: 'Todd Lambert'; 'Coria ­ DNR, Barbara'
Cc: 'Wally Erickson ­ DNR'; 'Amy Eschberger ­ DNR'; 'Amy Heckenlively'
Subject: RE: Prowers Aggregate LOC Bond

 

Todd / Barbara –

 

tel:%28303%29%20857-6222
tel:%28970%29%20222-9530
tel:%28303%29%20857-6224
mailto:jcyork@j-tconsulting.com


A㬀氄ached are the scanned le㬀氄ers with the cer㬀넃fied mail receipts from the post office. We will send you the signed
receipts we receive back from the post office when we get them.

 

Regards,

 

J.C.

 

J.C. York, P.E.

 

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D

Fort Lupton, CO 80621

 

Office:  (303) 857­6222

Mobile: (970) 222­9530

FAX:    (303) 857­6224

 

From: Todd Lambert [mailto:todd@cacompanies.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Coria ­ DNR, Barbara
Cc: Wally Erickson ­ DNR; Amy Eschberger ­ DNR; JC York; Amy Heckenlively
Subject: Re: Prowers Aggregate LOC Bond

 

Thank You Barbara! JC has incorporated all the changes into the notices.

Sent from my iPhone

[Quoted text hidden]
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